From: Boyle, Douglas J (DHS)
To: James Viviani
Cc: Tyler Bowers; Justin Gustafson; Michael Thomas; Timko, Mike; Fetahagic, Alen; Michael Horton; Halley Novak;
Josh Hogan, PE; Sprecher, Bryston; Bovard, Margie F.
Subject: RE: Local Variance 915 S Meridian St
Date: Tuesday, July 27, 2021 11:49:00 AM
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Mr. Viviani,

On behalf of the Fire Prevention and Building Safety Commission (Commission), | have received your
request to have the Commission approve your locally-approved variance pursuant to IC 22-13-2-
7(b). The Indianapolis Fire Department’s (IFD) approval correspondence and the additional
documentation you provided me will be provided to the Commission as part of its meeting materials
for its next scheduled meeting on Tuesday, August 3, 2021. The meeting will be held in person in
the History Reference Room 211 of the Indiana State Library, but will also be available
electronically/virtually via Microsoft Teams. A public notice and details regarding this meeting will be
prowded on the Commission’s main Web page (https: //WWW in.gov/dhs/boards-and-

i ' i ) in advance of the meeting date.

If you provided IFD any additional information/documentation as part of this request in addition to
what you’ve already provided me, please provide me that information/documentation as well at
your earliest convenience. Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thanks,
Doug Boyle

Douglas J. Boyle

Director of the Indiana Fire Prevention and Building Safety Commission
Indiana Department of Homeland Security

Indiana Government Center South, Room E208

302 W. Washington Street, Indianapolis, IN 46204

Cell: (317) 650-7720

Email: doboyle@dhs.in.gov
Web: https://www.in.gov/dhs/
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From: James Viviani <jviviani@twgdev.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 27, 2021 10:33 AM

To: Boyle, Douglas J (DHS) <DoBoyle@dhs.IN.gov>

Cc: Tyler Bowers <tbowers@twgdev.com>; Justin Gustafson <jgustafson@hortonharper.com>;
Michael Thomas <mthomas@twgdev.com>; Timko, Mike <mike.timko@kimley-horn.com>;
Fetahagic, Alen <alen.fetahagic@kimley-horn.com>; Michael Horton
<mhorton@hortonharper.com>; Halley Novak <hnovak@hortonharper.com>; Josh Hogan, PE
<jhogan@twgdev.com>

Subject: Local Variance 915 S Meridian St

**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or
click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ****

Dear Mr. Boyle,

Please see the attached approval for a local variance we requested for our Rise on Meridian project
located at 915 S Meridian in Indianapolis. | have also attached the original variance request
submitted to Margie Bovard for your reference. We are requesting to be placed on the Fire
Prevention and Building Safety Commission meeting agenda for final approval as required. Please let
us know if you need any further information from us in order to be placed on the agenda.

Respectfully,

James Viviani
Architect

T:(317) 559-7010 | M: (440) 364-3435
E: jviviani@twgdev.com

ATWG

We've moved! Our new address is:
1301 East Washington Street, Ste 100 Indianapolis, IN 46202
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From: Bovard, Margie F.

To: James Viviani

Subject: Fw: Local Variance 915 S Meridian St
Date: Thursday, July 22, 2021 1:59:33 PM
July 22, 2021

RE: Local Variance
Rise
915 S Meridian St
Indianapolis, Indiana

Dear Mr. Viviani,

Thank you for your letter dated, July 21, 2021 requesting a local variance from Section 591-
406, Chapter 591 of the Indianapolis-Marion County Fire Prevention Code which adopts
NFPA 24, 1995 Edition, Section 3, requiring a post indicator valve for a fire service water
supply line.

Your request and justifications for a variance from the provisions of Chapter 591-406 is in
compliance with the provision of Section 591-246, Chapter 591 of the Indianapolis-Marion
County Fire Prevention Code which was passed by the City-Council on April 29, 2002 and
signed by Bart Peterson on May 2, 2002, and approved by the Fire Prevention and Building
Safety Commission on May 8, 2002.

Based on the items listed in your letter dated July 21, 2021, a local variance to the above
mentioned Section is granted by the Indianapolis Fire Department. In accordance with the
exception to NFPA 24, Section 3-3.2, a post Indicator valve will not be located 40’ away
from the building due to site constraints. A wall mounted Post Indicator Valve will be

placed on the North wall of the building.

This approval must be presented to the Fire Prevention and Building Safety Commission as
per IC 22-13-2-7. “The Commission shall review variances granted by a political subdivision
to the fire safety laws and building laws adopted in its ordinances”. This variance is not
effective until it is approved by the Commission. There is no fee but the item must be
placed on the Commission’s agenda. Please contract Doug Boyle doboyle@dhs.in.gov
at the Indiana State Fire Prevention and Building Safety Office 317-232-6213 to place this
item on the next Commission meeting agenda.

If you have any questions, feel free to contact me at 317-327-5529

or margie.bovard@indy.gov

Respectfully

Margie Bovard

Senior Fire Code Plans Examiner
Indianapolis Fire Department.
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July 215, 2021

Margie Bovard

Indianapolis Fire Department
Fire and Life Safety Division
955 Fort Wayne Avenue
Indianapolis, Indiana 46202

RE: Rise on Meridian
915 S Meridian Street

Ms. Bovard,

TWG Development, LLC is requesting a variance to the Marion County Code Section 591-406
that requires a post indicator valve on the private fire main for the proposed Rise on Meridian
project located at 915 S Meridian Street.

The requirement for a post indicator valve more than 40 feet away from the building creates
difficulties for this project due to the urban nature of the site & location of existing fire hydrants.
An alternate wall-mounted Post Indicator Valve will be placed on the north facade of the
structure along the west half of the adjacent alley. This location provides the necessary access,
is located out of the way, and does not obstruct the fire lane.

For these reasons, we are requesting a Local Variance as proposed.

If you have any questions or require additional information, please feel free to contact me at

your convenience.

Sincerely,

N VISRV S

James Viviani, AIA

TWG DEVELOPMENT | MANAGEMENT | CONSTRUCTION

1301 EAST WASHINGTON STREET, SUITE 100 INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46202 | 317.264.1833 | TWGDEV.COM



by: Mike.Timko

Jul 20, 2021 4:32pm
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Drawing name: K:\IND_LDEV\170203000_TWG_915 S Meridian_Indianapolis_IN\2 Design\CADD\Exhibits\Fire Department\Rise on Meridian_Fire Department Exhibit.dwg

This document, together with the concepts and designs presented herein, as an instrument of service, is intended only for the specific purpose and client for which it was prepared. Reuse of and improper reliance on this document without written authorization and adaptation by Kimley—Horn and Associates, Inc. shall be without liability to Kimley—Horn and Associates, Inc.
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Indiana Utilities Protection Service
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GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET
0 15 30 6|O

UTILITY LEGEND

E PROPOSED UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC LINE
G GAS LINE (BY GAS COMPANY)

T PROPOSED PHONE LINE

RD PROPOSED ROOF DRAIN LINE

PROPOSED STORM SEWER LINE

PROPOSED STORM STRUCTURES
—
ss PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER LINE
LAT PROPOSED SANITARY LATERAL LINE
PROPOSED SANITARY MANHOLE
o . PROPOSED STORM /SANITARY CLEANOUT
W PROPOSED WATER LINE
FP PROPOSED FIRE PROTECTION LINE
8[v]@ VAULT & WATER METER 7 e
voo  mrEm i
— A PROPOSED WATER BENDS & TEE
0 g e PROPOSED LIGHT POLE

PROPOSED TRANSFORMER PAD

(BY OTHERS)

O KEY NOTES

(W) WATER LINE

Wi. 6" WATER LINE

W2. CONNECT TO WATER STUB (BY OTHERS, COORDINATE WITH C.E.G.)

W3. 6" FIRE PROTECTION LINE

W4. FIRE DEPT. CONNECTION

W5. DOMESTIC/FIRE LINE SPLIT (SEE TYPICAL WATER SERVICE DETAIL)

(M) MISCELLANEOUS

M1. CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE CONNECTION WITH UTILITY PROVIDER.

M2. CONTRACTOR TO FIELD VERIFY LOCATION, DEPTH AND SIZE OF
EXISTING UTILITY TO ENSURE CONFLICTS DO NOT EXIST WITH
PROPOSED UTILITIES.

M3. POTENTIAL UTILITY CONFLICT. ALL (WATER, SANITARY, DRAINAGE
STORM) CROSSINGS TO HAVE 18" MIN. VERTICAL CLEARANCE. ALL

WATER SERVICE LINES TO REMAIN PERPENDICULAR AT CROSSING IN
SUCH THAT IT FORMS AN ANGLE BETWEEN 45° AND 90°

NOTE: CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY WATER, SANITARY, GAS, & ETC LOCATIONS,
SIZES AND TYPES WITH MEP PLANS PRIOR TO ORDERING MATERIALS.

BY

DATE

REVISIONS

No.

Kimley»Horn

INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46240
PHONE: 317—218—9560

SCALE:

###4#|250 EAST 96TH STREET, SUITE 580,

AS NOTED
CHECKED BY: s | WWW.KIMLEY—HORN.COM

DESIGNED BY: #f#

DRAWN BY:

NOTE: WATER METER AND BACKFLOW PREVENTORS AND DOUBLE
CHECK ASSEMBLY FOR FIRE PROTECTION LINE TO BE LOCATED
INSIDE THE BUILDING. REFER TO MEP PLANS FOR DETAILS.

SERVICE LINE
6"X4" TEE —\
VALVE VALVE
4" DOMESTIC
SERVICE

PROPOSED BUILDING

WALL—MOUNT
POST INDICATOR
VALVE

6" FIRE SERVICE

TYPICAL WATER SERVICE DETAIL

NOTES:

1.

10.

ALL SANITARY LATERALS ARE REQUIRED TO HAVE 10 GAUGE TRACER WIRE ON
TOP OF THE LATERAL FROM THE BUILDING CLEANOUTS TO THE SANITARY MAIN
CONNECTIONS.

WHERE CONNECTIONS ARE MADE TO EXISTING SANITARY MANHOLES OR INLET
STRUCTURES, THOSE STRUCTURES SHALL BE REHABILITATED OR REPLACED TO
CURRENT CITIZENS ENERGY GROUP DESIGN STANDARDS. THE REHABILITATION
SHALL INCLUDE THE INSTALLATION OF BENCH WALLS, SEALING CRACKS, AND
CHIMNEY SEAL INSTALLATION, AS WELL AS PRESCRIBED MEASURES TO ELIMINATE
THE POTENTIAL FOR MIGRATION OF BACKFILL MATERIALS INTO THE SEWER
SYSTEM.

WHERE CONNECTIONS ARE MADE TO EXISTING MANHOLES OR INLET STRUCTURES,
THOSE STRUCTURES SHALL BE REHABILITATED OR REPLACED TO THOSE MINIMUM
STANDARDS OUTLINED IN CHAPTERS 400 AND 500 OF THE CITY OF
INDIANAPOLIS STORMWATER SPECIFICATIONS MANUAL, LATEST EDITION. THE
REHABILITATION SHALL INCLUDE THE INSTALLATION OF BENCH WALLS, AS WELL
AS PRESCRIBED MEASURES TO ELIMINATE THE POTENTIAL FOR MIGRATION OF
BACKFILL MATERIALS INTO THE STORMWATER SYSTEM.

ALL PROPOSED STORM SEWER AND DRAINAGE APPURTENANCES SHALL BE IN
CONFORMANCE WITH CHAPTERS 400 AND 500 OF THE CITY OF INDIANAPOLIS
STORMWATER SPECIFICATIONS MANUAL, LATEST EDITION. DISCREPANCIES
BETWEEN THE PLANS AND THE MANUAL SHALL NOT ALLEVIATE THE
CONTRACTOR FROM ADHERING TO THE REQUIREMENTS AS SET FORTH IN THE
MANUAL.

NON—SHEAR COUPLINGS MUST BE USED TO ATTACH THE MANUFACTURED
FITTING TO THE EXISTING VCP PIPE. ALL SANITARY LATERALS CONNECTIONS TO
BE MADE PER DETAIL FIGURE 400.05 & 400.07.

CONTRACTOR TO INSTALL HEAVY—DUTY CASTING/LID FOR ALL SANITARY

BUILDING CLEANOUTS THAT ARE LOCATED WITHIN CONCRETE/PAVED AREAS.
REFER TO DETAIL FIGURE 400.10 IN CONSTRUCTION DETAILS.

ALL SANITARY BUILDING CLEANOUTS ARE REQUIRED BETWEEN 18 INCHES AND 60
INCHES FROM THE BUILDING EXTERIORS. REFER TO DETAILS 400.09 AND 400.10.

INLET CASTINGS SHALL HAVE THE WORDS "NO DUMPING, DRAINS TO STREAM”
CAST IN RAISED OR RECESSED LETTERS AT A MINIMUM 17 IN HEIGHT. A SYMBOL
OF A FISH SHALL ALSO BE CAST WITH THE LETTERS.

ANY PART OF THE SANITARY LATERAL OR STORMWATER TRENCH RUNNING
UNDER A CONCRETE OR PAVED AREA MUST BE BACKFILLED WITH GRANULAR
BACKFILL.

SEWER LATERALS AND WATER LINES MUST BE SEPARATED BY AT—MINIMUM TEN
(10) HORIZONTAL FEET WHEN PARALLEL, AND WHEN CROSSING BY AT—MINIMUM
EIGHTEEN (18) VERTICAL INCHES (OUTSIDE EDGE OF PIPE TO OUTSIDE EDGE OF
PIPE).
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